



ALI BAGHVAEI

IT Engineer

ABOUT ME

I was born in 1991 in Tehran, Iran. In 2008 I finished high school, then in 2013 I graduated from university of Guilan, IRAN in the course of B.S Computer Engineering, Software.

In September 2014 I was adopted at Khaje Nasir Toosi University of Technology, IRAN in the course of Master IT Engineering, E-Commerce and in September 2016 I received my master degree. My research interests include customer behavior and quantitative methods in marketing. I have skills and works in the field of market and customer analytics.

CONTACT

PHONE:

+98 (919 0919 942)

WEBSITE:

<http://ali-baghaei.ir/>

EMAIL:

a.baghaei@yahoo.com

HOBBIES

Customer Behavior Analysis and CRM
Internet Marketing
Data Mining and Data Analysis
E-commerce Strategies
System Analysis
Simulation and Modeling
Object Oriented Software Engineering
Web Programming
Cryptography

EDUCATION

K. N. Toosi University of Technology

2014 - 2016

M.S.C- Information Technology Engineering
(GPA of courses: 18.35 from 20)

University of Guilan

2009 - 2013

B.S- Computer Engineering
(GPA of courses: 16.72 from 20)

ARTICLES

ISC Articles (Persian):

"Prediction of Customer Churn in Insurance Industry (Case Study)", jir, 32(1), pp. 85-106, 2017.

"A hybrid recommender system using trust and bi-clustering in order to increase the efficiency of collaborative filtering", JSDP, 15 (2) :119-132, 2018.

Conferences (Persian):

"Study and classification of customer churn analysis and prediction methods", International Conference on Industrial Engineering (ICIE 2016), Tehran, Iran, pp. 139-156, 2016.

"A new feature selection based on ant colony algorithm", CSICC (2016), Tehran, Iran, 2016.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Club of Tejarat Bank Client

June 2019- Now

Assistant To Chief Executive Officer

Arman Rayan Sharif

February 2017–Present

Chief Operating Officer (COO), Scrum Master, System Analyst and Software

Municipality of Tehran

June 2012 - September 2012

Trainee

SKILLS

Data mining and data analysis	75%
System Analysis	75%
Agile, Scrum methodologies	75%
TFS and JIRA systems	75%
C ++ and C# Programming	30%
SQL	40%